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IHilIR<T 5800 Safety Drive
NMEeECHANICAL Belmont, M1 49306

August 12, 2019

ATTN: Frank Schumacher

SUBJECT: Lakeview High School BAC Ice Storage Repair
Dear Mr. Shumacher,

Pursuant to your request, HURST MECHANICAL has visited your facility to observe conditions, collect data,
and receive instructions pertaining to the above mentioned project.

The work is to consist of the following:

Provide Crane, Rigging, and support staff necessary to pull BAC Tube Sheet.
Lift and Support Tube Sheet for, and during repairs.

Remove Split Tube Section(s).

Plug Header where Tube Section(s) are removed.

Pressure Test Repairs at (2) Times Operating Pressure.

Reinstall Tube Sheet and Fill Ice Storage Tank.

Price includes parts, labor, and installation.

Your Investment is $19,153.00
Material $3,748.00

Labor $9,055.00
Sub $6,350.00

Note: Work to be performed during normal business hours. Quote includes 1 day of Crane Services. If needed
crane will be billed out at a rate of $4500.00 per day on an as needed basis.

Thank you for the opportunity to prepare this quote for you. If we may be of service or if you have any
questions, please feel free to call us at 616-784-4040.

Sincerely,
HURST MECHANICAL

Ron Kreider (Project Manager)
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